Frequently Asked Questions for 
Cambridge Greenways Landscape Architecture and Design Services


Q1	Is there a budget for this work?

Approximately £15,000 - £25,000, including expenses. The quote should be a fixed price for the two Greenway routes, as opposed to a day rate

Q2	How will the cost and quality criteria be evaluated?
	
As long as the cost is within budget, we will primarily be evaluating the tenders based on the quality criteria given

Q3	Is attendance at public consultation events part of this tender?

We would not expect you to attend the public consultation events. However, if you wish to attend this could be accommodated (with agreement from our communications team)

Q4	What are the expected timescales for the project?

We plan to go to public consultation in June 2018, and therefore would require substantive designs by end April 2018
	
Q5 	Will the routes be decided before this contract commences?

There are likely to be two options for each of the two routes, which will be decided before this contract commences
	
Q6	Where is the Supplier Special Conditions box on the form?		
	
	On page 4, after Purchaser Supplier Conditions

Q7	What level of detail is expected, including cost planning, for these works?

We need preliminary designs to take to public consultation, together with indicative costs for each of the route options.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q8	Will there be technical input available from Cambridgeshire County Council?

The project team will provide some guidelines, but the supplier is expected to produce typical standard details and specifications (including surfacing materials, landscaping and planting) and identify how to deal with constraints along the routes. 


